Duckett, Alexandria D CIV USARMY CEMVM (USA)

From: Hearon, Lindsey <lindsey.hearon@kimley-horn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Wells, Tanya L CIV USARMY CEMVM (US)

Cc: Peregoy, Jennifer

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Follow Up on Tom Lee Park
Tanya -

Thanks so much. I'll let the team know and send out a calendar invite shortly.
Thanks,

Lindsey Hearon, P.E.
Kimley-Horn
Direct: 901-334-5323

From: Wells, Tanya L CIV USARMY CEMVM (US) <Tanya.L.Wells@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 1:38 PM

To: Hearon, Lindsey <lindsey.hearon@kimley-horn.com>

Subject: RE: Follow Up on Tom Lee Park

Lindsey,
| have the meeting set for 11:00 on May 6.

v/r

Tanya Wells, P.E.

Section 408 coordinator/ICW Manager
USACE

Tanya.l.wells@usace.army.mil
P:901.544.0897

From: Hearon, Lindsey [mailto:lindsey.hearon@kimley-horn.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 8:55 AM

To: Wells, Tanya L CIV USARMY CEMVM (US) <Tanya.L.Wells@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Peregoy, Jennifer <Jennifer.Peregoy@kimley-horn.com>; King, Daniel <Daniel.King@kimley-horn.com>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Follow Up on Tom Lee Park

Tanya -
It looks like May 6th is the date that works for our team. Does late morning or early afternoon work?

Thanks!



Lindsey Hearon, P.E.
Kimley-Horn
Direct: 901-334-5323

From: Hearon, Lindsey

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 8:03 AM

To: Wells, Tanya L CIV USARMY CEMVM (US) <Tanya.L.Wells@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Peregoy, Jennifer <Jennifer.Peregoy@kimley-horn.com>; King, Daniel <Daniel.King@kimley-horn.com>
Subject: RE: Follow Up on Tom Lee Park

Tanya -
I'll follow up with our team on the dates and will get back with you.

Yes, we understand and have relayed the information that we must have USACE approved permits to begin
construction. As the media has communicated, there are mediations taking place regarding the project and our design
team has temporarily been put on hold as they come to an agreement. | do not know specifics regarding construction
timing, however, we are continuing to communicate the permitting requirements.

Thanks!

Lindsey Hearon, P.E.
Kimley-Horn
Direct: 901-334-5323

From: Wells, Tanya L CIV USARMY CEMVM (US) <Tanya.L.Wells@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 3:33 PM

To: Hearon, Lindsey <lindsey.hearon@kimley-horn.com>

Subject: FW: Follow Up on Tom Lee Park

Lindsey,

It has been brought to my attention that the local news is reporting that construction of this project may start in June.
Please remember from the last meeting we had, it was discussed that any fill placed on the park will require an in depth
slope stability design which we believe will be challenging. Please let all involved know the timeline and construction for
this proposed work is dependent on getting the proper permits. Tom Lee Park is owned by the City of Memphis and
they are step 1 in the approval process but it is also a federal project and requires Section 408 permissions/ Regulatory
permits from USACE prior to any work being started. As discussed in our previous meeting, it must be proven that there
will be no adverse effect to the stabilization project in order to grant 408 permission. Should this stabilization project
fail, navigation will be seriously impeded.

Please let me know which of the dates below works for your team. We look forward to discussing what you are
proposing for this project.

v/r

Tanya Wells

Section 408 coordinator/ICW Manager
USACE

Tanya.l.wells@usace.army.mil



P:901.544.0897

Tanya

From: Wells, Tanya L CIV USARMY CEMVM (US)

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 2:15 PM

To: 'Hearon, Lindsey' <lindsey.hearon@kimley-horn.com>
Subject: RE: Follow Up on Tom Lee Park

Lindsey,

| talked with the team and we have availability May 1,2,3, 6 or 7th.

v/r

Tanya Wells

Section 408 coordinator/ICW Manager
USACE

Tanya.l.wells@usace.army.mil
P:901.544.0897

From: Hearon, Lindsey [mailto:lindsey.hearon@kimley-horn.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 10:28 AM

To: Wells, Tanya L CIV USARMY CEMVM (US) <Tanya.L.Wells@usace.army.mil>

Cc: Peregoy, Jennifer <Jennifer.Peregoy@kimley-horn.com>; King, Daniel <Daniel.King@kimley-horn.com>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Follow Up on Tom Lee Park

Tanya -

We wanted to reach out and see what your team's availability is to schedule another meeting regarding Tom Lee park.
We're out about a month out refining concepts and grading numbers, etc. but wanted to see if we could get a few dates
that would work in May.

Thanks!

Lindsey Hearon, P.E.

Kimley-Horn | 6750 Poplar Ave. Ste 600 Memphis, TN 38138

Direct: 901-334-5323 | Main: 901-374-9109 Connect with us: Twitter
<BlockedBlockedBlockedhttps://twitter.com/kimleyhorn> | Linkedin
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<BlockedBlockedBlockedhttp://www.linkedin.com/company/kimley-horn-and-associates-inc-> | Facebook
<BlockedBlockedBlockedhttps://www.facebook.com/KimleyHorn> | Instagram
<BlockedBlockedBlockedhttp://www.instagram.com/kimleyhorn> | Kimley-Horn.com
<BlockedBlockedBlockedhttp://www.kimley-horn.com/>

Celebrating 12 years as one of FORTUNE's 100 Best Companies to Work For
<BlockedBlockedBlockedhttps://www.kimley-horn.com/about-us/news-events/kimley-horn-2019-fortune-100-best-
companies/>



